
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 9/16/2013 1:58:07 PM 
To: mkl@cpuc.ca.gov (mkl@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Actual Bill Document Providing CalWORKS Increase 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

mkl@CDuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com 

mkl@cpuc.ca.gov 
maiihdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (mki@epuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# " " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mai 101 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpappO 1. utility . pge . com. 
[10.210.4.225]) " " 

by mai ldmz 01. pge . com. (Sent.rion MTA 4.3.1 / Sent.rion MTA 4.3.1) with. 
ESMTP id r8GKw4DB022810 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MDS bits=128 verify=NO); 
Hon, 16 Sep 2013 13:58:05 0700 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha25 6; c=s ge.com.; s=alpha; 
1=137 93650 85; bh=o8u3bS3Bm.om'I II i kYF i ! MWs9sQ=; 
h=Frorr •rp" • rr' • r*"1 : ~™4"" • - i i • s:I Ly To: 

Co rite 
b=N 1 Y't 3 8 ue Z cdc 1.1 dH 9 RGN2 g c r ) 0 C 7 2 H TdewcA3 
Nabr I J J;i. ' I 4+10+g7 rKGESaSYof syG9FI3YS + ) USyalT 

IB/5pp04om7KL91: • i i 3MZFhh.8 = 
Received: i i > EXCHHUBFFO1.Utility. • i (exchhubff01.uti] ity.pge.com. 
[10.210.3. ...I 

by mail01.comp.pge.com. (Sentrion MTA 4.3.1 @5entrion MTA 4.3.1) with 
ESMTP id r8GKvuoi0 0581.4 

(ve r s .1 o n=T L S v 1 / S S L v 3 c 1 p h e r=AE S12 8 S HA b 11 s=12 8 ve r 1 f y=F AIL) ; 
Mon, 16 Sep 2013 13: 11 ! 07 0 0 

1 1 1 1 from. EXCHMBFF1 91 . Ut I i pge . com. Mm 1: : cc8f : 3564 : la50 : 707f ] ) by 
1 FFO1.Utility.pge.com. 1 I i M::al5a:ll i 83:lb07%12]) with map! id 

SB GT&S 0771510 

mailto:mkl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mki@epuc.ca.gov


14.02.0328.009; Mori, 16 Sep 2013 13:58:00 0700 
From: "Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <J8HS@pge.com> 
To: "mkl@cpuc.ca.gov" <mkl@cpuc.ca.gov>, "psp@cpi.ic.ca.gov" 
<psp@cpuc.ca.gov>, 

"sgm@cpuc.ca.gov" <sgm@cpuc.ca.gov>, 
"ska@cpuc.ca.gov" <ska@cpuc.ca.gov> 

CC: "Keane, Dennis" <DMK5@pge.com>, "Samson, Renee" <r5sz@pge.com>, 
Redacted 
warner . 1 :nri sropner g.i awj ' 
<CJW5i[ 

: • FW: Ac J ill ocument Pros CalWORKS Increase 
'in i pic: P J Ml Document Pre j Ca.lWOR.KS Increase 
'i i I dex: Ac6zBEW TEAUTA2wkzOE j.AEL/ cQAABr svAAAe/bsA== 
Date: Mon, 16 Sep 2.013 2.0:58:00 +0000 
Message ID: 
<0251C 9FED0 4 3EE4 3B8FA8FCA6 4E0D0 6D2A6 8EC110EXCHMRFF191.U1.11ity.pge.com> 
References: 
<513F537 8BC21ED4 8 8 24E4EFAD92F7 9A4 051A1E2D@EXCHMBF: y . p g e . com> 

l1 c ' 1 1EFE942A069A1 9 C B 4 2 9 D 3 4 C 0 D 0 7 8 5 3 F @ E X C H MR1 I II ty . pge . com> 
12 FED4. 8 824E4EFAD92F7 9.A4 0 51.A1.FD5@EX.CHMB]1 I i ty . pge . com> 

I, , nnjnnuTjj T:"FAD92F7 9.A4 0 51A1FD50EXCHMBFF113 . Utility . pge . com> 

I NEF Co i 
: ill 'tin 
< 1 ype 
II M :i 
X CFil >op: 

:.o.r: 
[10.210.3.203: 
:/plain 

, 0 " 
Forwarded 
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